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April 14, 2021 
 
 
Christine E. Long 
Registrar 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, P.O. Box 2319 
Toronto ON 
M4P 1E4 
 

 
Dear Ms. Long 
 
 
RE: EB-2020-0290 Ontario Power Generation Inc. - 2022-2026 Payment Amounts 
Declaration and Undertaking of Consultant to Ontario Association of Physical Plant Administrators  
 
Attached is the completed Declaration and Undertaking form for the consultant to Ontario Association 
of Physical Plant Administrators (OAPPA) in the EB-2020-0290 proceeding, the application by 
Ontario Power Generation Inc. to the Ontario Energy Board for the approval of its 2022 to 2026 
payment amounts. 
 
Yours truly, 
 

 
 
 
Gia M. DeJulio, LLM, BASc, P.Eng., C.Dir. 
gia.dejulio@askjupiter.ca 
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